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documents/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). 
Persons with questions regarding 
electronic filing should contact the 
Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

Issued: February 7, 2011. 
By order of the Commission. 

William R. Bishop, 
Hearings and Meetings Coordinator. 
[FR Doc. 2011–2961 Filed 2–9–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled In Re Certain Digital Televisions 
and Components Thereof, DN 2785; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James R. Holbein, Acting Secretary to 
the Commission, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 

Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of LG Electronics, Inc. on 
February 4, 2011. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain digital televisions and 
components thereof. The complaint 
names as respondents Sony Corporation 
of Tokyo, Japan; Sony Corporation of 
America of New York, NY; Sony 
Electronics, Inc. of San Diego, CA. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 

business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2785’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
documents/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). 
Persons with questions regarding 
electronic filing should contact the 
Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

Issued: February 7, 2011. 
By order of the Commission. 

William R. Bishop, 
Hearings and Meetings Coordinator. 
[FR Doc. 2011–2962 Filed 2–9–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–11–003] 

Sunshine Act Meeting Notice 

ACTION: Change of date of Government 
in the Sunshine Meeting. 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
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ORIGINAL DATE AND TIME: February 9, 
2011 at 11 a.m. 
NEW DATE AND TIME: February 10, 2011 
at 11 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 

In accordance with 19 CFR 
201.35(d)(1), the Commission has 
determined to change the date for the 
meeting which was scheduled for 
February 9, 2011 at 11 a.m. to February 
10, 2011 at 11 a.m. to vote on Inv. Nos. 
731–TA–1071 and 1072 (Review) 
(Magnesium from China and Russia). 
Earlier announcement of this change 
was not possible. 

Issued: February 7, 2011. 
By order of the Commission. 

William R. Bishop, 
Hearings and Meeting Coordinator. 
[FR Doc. 2011–3033 Filed 2–8–11; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–687] 

Certain Video Displays, Components 
Thereof, and Products Containing 
Same; Notice of Commission 
Determination To Terminate the 
Investigation Based on Settlement and 
Licensing Agreements 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to 
terminate the above-captioned 
investigation based on settlement and 
licensing agreements. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Liberman, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3116. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 

this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
investigation was instituted on 
September 16, 2009, based on a 
complaint filed by LG Electronics, Inc., 
alleging a violation of section 337 in the 
importation, sale for importation, and 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain video displays, 
components thereof, or products 
containing same that infringe one or 
more of claims 24 and 25 of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,790,096; claims 1–9 of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,537,612 (‘‘the ‘612 patent’’); claim 
1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,459,522; claims 1– 
5 and 7–16 of U.S. Patent No. 7,154,564 
(‘‘the ‘564 patent’’). 74 FR 47616 (2009) 
Complainant named Funai Electric 
Company, Ltd. of Osaka, Japan, Funai 
Corporation, Inc. of Rutherford, New 
Jersey, P&F USA, Inc. of Alpharetta, 
Georgia (collectively, ‘‘Funai’’), and 
Vizio, Inc. of Irvine, California as 
respondents. On January 8, 2010, the 
presiding ALJ issued an ID granting 
Complainant’s motion for leave to file a 
second amended complaint and amend 
the notice of investigation to, inter alia, 
add AmTran Technology Co. Ltd. and 
AmTran Logistics, Inc. as respondents 
to the investigation. Subsequently, the 
Funai respondents were terminated 
from the investigation based on a 
settlement agreement. 

The evidentiary hearing on violation 
of Section 337 was held from June 9, 
2010 through June 21, 2010. On 
September 17, 2010, the ALJ issued his 
final ID finding a violation of section 
337 with respect to one of the four 
asserted patents. 

On November 19, 2010, the 
Commission determined to review the 
final ID with respect to certain matters 
relating to the ‘612 and ‘564 patents, 
and issued a notice, in which the 
Commission specified the issues under 
review and the questions pertaining to 
such issues. 75 FR 73126 (November 29, 
2010). 

On January 18, 2011, the private 
parties filed a joint motion to terminate 
the investigation based upon settlement 
and licensing agreements. 

On the same day, the Commission 
determined to extend the target date for 
completion of this investigation by 21 
days, i.e., from January 18, 2011, to 
February 8, 2011. On January 21, 2011, 
the Commission investigative attorney 
filed a response in support of the 
motion to terminate. 

The Commission has determined to 
grant the motion and thus terminate the 
investigation. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 

337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and Part 210 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR part 210). 

Issued: February 4, 2011. 

By order of the Commission. 

William R. Bishop, 
Hearings and Meeting Coordinator. 
[FR Doc. 2011–2960 Filed 2–9–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Employment and Training 
Administration 

[TA–W–72,953] 

Matthews International Corporation, 
Bronze Division, Kingwood, WV; 
Notice of Affirmative Determination 
Regarding Application for 
Reconsideration 

By application dated July 15, 2010, by 
a state workforce official requested 
administrative reconsideration of the 
negative determination regarding 
workers’ eligibility to apply for Trade 
Adjustment Assistance (TAA) 
applicable to workers and former 
workers of Matthews International 
Corporation, Bronze Division, 
Kingwood, West Virginia (subject firm). 
The negative determination was issued 
on June 1, 2010. The Department’s 
Notice of Determination was published 
in the Federal Register on June 16, 2010 
(75 FR 34177). The workers are engaged 
in activities related to the production of 
bronze burial markers and memorial 
products. 

In the request for reconsideration, the 
petitioner supplied new information 
regarding an alleged shift in production 
to Mexico and increased imports by the 
subject firm’s customers of like or 
directly competitive articles. 

The Department has carefully 
reviewed the request for reconsideration 
and the existing record, and has 
determined that the Department will 
conduct further investigation to 
determine if the petitioning workers 
meet the eligibility requirements of the 
Trade Act of 1974, as amended. 

Conclusion 

After careful review of the 
application, I conclude that the claim is 
of sufficient weight to justify 
reconsideration of the U.S. Department 
of Labor’s prior decision. The 
application is, therefore, granted. 
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